



brandon reviere

INFORMATION



Address

7301 Thoreau Circle
Atlanta, GA 30349



Phone

404.217.0274



Email

bjreviere@gmail.com



Website

brandonreviere.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree in Graphic Design

The Art Institute of Atlanta
2012

SKILLS

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- MS Powerpoint
- MS Word



PROFILE

I'm an Art Director with a passion for art, design and sneakers. My expertise in illustration, typography and graphic design gives clients an insight on what they could do, rather than limiting their brand's ability to resonate with their demographic. I'm a graduate of the Art Institute of Atlanta. I have expertise in logo design, brand development, print collateral, advertising, multimedia, sales deck presentations, web design and signage.

EXPERIENCE

Art Director, Marketing Eye | Atlanta, GA

Sep 2013 - Present

Develop innovative design concepts for a diverse client base to properly align with their target audiences. Experience in a wide variety of industries such as technology, medical, logistics, and industrial fields creating over 100 branding and website designs. Work closely with marketing managers to generate new ideas and concepts that resonate with clients both domestic and international. Featured artwork in magazines. Oversee all design work created in the American branch of Marketing Eye. Motivate, coach and serve as a role model for Atlanta team members.

Intern, Spaceworks | Atlanta, GA

Sep 2012 - Nov 2012

Design and develop a line of products for the SpaceWorks web-store, including t-shirts, bumper stickers, mug design and decals. Research and determine the best solutions for producing these products and provide additional graphic support for other SMG projects.

Big Trees Forest Preserve | Atlanta, GA

Dec 2010 - Mar 2011

Part of a team that helped to develop a new website layout for the forest preserve.